

As each has received a gift, use it to serve one another,
as good stewards of God's varied grace.

1 Peter 4:10 (ESV)



IMPACT
mississippi

MISSISSIPPI BAPTIST CONVENTION

187th Annual Meeting
October 24-25, 2023 • FBC Jackson

First Day Bulletin – Tuesday, October 24

COMMITTEE ON ORDER OF BUSINESS

Rev. Kristopher Smith, Petal, *chairman*
Dr. Breck Ladd, Madison
Dr. Tommy Mitchell, Lucedale
Rev. David Oliver, Brandon
Dr. Brian Rushing, Gulfport
Rev. Grant Stegall, Southaven

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE

(Appointed by Convention President)

Dr. Allen Simpson, Amory, *chairman*
Dr. Michael Barnett, Ocean Springs
Dr. John Maxey, Marion
Dr. Jim Phillips, Greenwood
Rev. Stanley Phillips, Ripley

TELLERS COMMITTEE

(Appointed by Convention President)

Rev. Mark Mayo, Louisville, *chairman*
Dr. Brent Barker, Grenada
Rev. Zack Carter, Aberdeen
Rev. Justin Haynes, Amory
Rev. Mel Howton, Columbus
Rev. David Jay, Union
Rev. Caleb Monaghan, Meridian
Rev. Timothy "Bobo" Phillipson, Forest
Rev. Dean Stewart, Olive Branch
Rev. Jason West, Hamilton

2023 COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES REPORT

(Convention President
appoints this committee)

Dr. Jimmy Stewart, Gulfport, *chairman*
Dr. Scott Hanberry, Hattiesburg
Dr. Bill Hurt, Columbus
Dr. Hal Selby, Starkville
Rev. Lowell Walker, Jr., Tupelo

2023 MISSISSIPPI BAPTIST CONVENTION OFFICERS

President

Dr. Lloyd Sweatt,
Amory

First Vice President

Dr. Bill Hurt,
Columbus

Second Vice President

Dr. Scott Hanberry,
Hattiesburg

Recording Secretary

Dr. Michael Weeks,
Olive Branch

Associate Recording Secretary

Rev. Will McNeese,
Polkville

2023 COMMITTEE ON RESOLUTIONS

Dr. John Boler, Tupelo, *chairman*
Mrs. Whitney Denham, Brandon
Rev. Chad Ball, Gautier
Rev. Matthew Alexander, Greenville
Mr. Mark Nelson, Hattiesburg
Rev. Neil Tullis, Wiggins
Dr. Bobby McGuffie, Flowood

2023 COMMITTEE ON TIME, PLACE & PREACHER

Rev. Don Gann, Oxford, *chairman*
Rev. Jonathan Guerry, Brookhaven
Dr. Kevin Cooper, Madison
Rev. Brian Tillman, Tupelo
Rev. David Horton, Cleveland

The following committees
will serve during 2024;
bolded names indicate new members

COMMITTEE ON NOMINATIONS

Rev. Jason Reed, Booneville, *chairman*
Rev. Brett Frazier, Columbia
Dr. William Wall, Meridian
Dr. Hal Kitchings, Brookhaven
Dr. Charles Thurman, Jackson

COMMITTEE ON ORDER OF BUSINESS

Dr. Tommy Mitchell, Lucedale	1 yr.
Rev. David Oliver, Brandon	1 yr.
Dr. Brian Rushing, Gulfport	2 yrs.
Rev. Grant Stegall, Southaven	2 yrs.
Mr. Jonathan McKenzie, Laurel	3 yrs.
Mrs. Rita Sweatt, Amory	3 yrs.

BAPTIST RECORD ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mr. Luke Horton, Brookhaven	1 yr.
Rev. Jason Webb, Magee	1 yr.
Mrs. Rhonda Brooks, Hernando	2 yrs.
Mrs. Angie Harper, Columbus	2 yrs.
Rev. Michael Carpenter, Olive Branch	3 yrs.
Mrs. Cathy Moss, Natchez	3 yrs.

COMMITTEE ON CONSTITUTION & BYLAWS

Rev. Heath Hillman, Louisville	1 yr.
Mr. Doug Gunn, Jackson	1 yr.
Dr. Jon Daniels, Flora	2 yrs.
Dr. Ken Hester, Pontotoc	2 yrs.
Dr. Andy Brown, Starkville	3 yrs.
Mrs. Joyce Hall, Canton	3 yrs.

Thank you for giving to the Lord through your support of Cooperative Program ministries!

Cooperative Program (CP) contributions received by the business office of the Mississippi Baptist Convention Board from October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023

ADAMS							
CLIFF TEMPLE	27,832.29	CANAAN	200.00	NORTH CARROLLTON	8,654.95	COLLEGE HILL HEI	20,389.67
HIGHLAND	24,536.42	CHALYBEATE	4,481.00	SHILOH	8,402.00	FBC HOLLY SPRING	47,000.00
CRANFIELD	600.00	COMMUNITY	606.80	PROVIDENCE	11,789.16	NEW ELBETHEL	1,276.47
PARKWAY	50,139.48	CONCORD	1,837.00	MALMAISON	434.00	FIRST S VICTORIA	1,009.94
FBC NATCHEZ	135,016.75	DRY CREEK	350.00	VAIDEN	500.00	NEW HOPE	600.00
IMMANUEL	5,956.47	DUMAS	42,083.49	VALLEY HILL	1,398.00	MT MORIAH	7,815.74
MORGANTOWN	5,640.72	FAITH-BENTON	1,388.27	CARROLL Total	144,497.72	NEW PROSPECT	5,680.00
SPRINGFIELD	4,462.00	FALKNER	6,000.00	CHICKASAW		NORTH OXFORD	210,078.23
STANTON	16,809.90	FELLOWSHIP	5,593.11	ARBOR GROVE	12,276.12	FBC POTTS CAMP	19,052.94
WASHINGTON	12,686.11	FBC HICKORY FLAT	13,621.82	BETHEL	8,979.47	OPULENT LIFE	225.00
ADAMS Total	283,680.14	FBC RIPLEY	102,000.00	FBC HOUSTON	59,128.65	OXFORD KOREAN	704.66
		FLAT ROCK	2,400.00	FBC OKOLONA	7,490.09	RED BANKS	24,807.86
		HAMILTON	1,150.75	FBC HOULKA	19,044.90	PHILADELPHIA	13,187.55
		HARMONY	24,072.02	MT OLIVE	1,477.97	SALEM	25,743.69
ALCORN		LEBANON	3,200.00	PARKWAY	31,863.37	SHILOH	15,689.47
ANTIOCH	18,633.40	BLUE MOUNTAIN	5,800.50	PLEASANT GROVE	3,500.00	SLAYDEN	19,750.00
BETHLEHEM	1,182.96	MT HEBRON	780.00	PLEASANT RIDGE	1,345.00	TULA	10,051.81
FBC BIGGERSVILLE	195.00	MT MORIAH	2,242.00	SCHOONER VALLEY	100.00	SPRING HILL	7,832.00
CALVARY	2,000.00	MT OLIVE	3,983.47	SHILOH	4,148.39	UNION WEST	11,582.00
CROSS COMMUNITY	1,105.00	MT VIEW	1,994.77	VAN VLEET	2,094.94	YELLOW LEAF	24,617.21
CROSSROADS	1,600.00	NORTH RIPLEY	997.78	CHICKASAW Total	151,448.90	COLLABORATIVE Total	927,509.95
EAST CORINTH	5,801.63	OAKLAND	3,444.07	CHOCTAW			
SOUTH CORINTH	1,525.00	PALMER	13,589.93	ACKERMAN	21,000.00	COPIAH	
TATE	43,929.12	PINE GROVE-H FLT	17,665.99	BLYTHE CREEK	4,718.00	ANTIOCH	3,648.64
WEST CORINTH	13,260.09	PINE GROVE-DUMAS	11,386.90	CHESTER	20,272.94	BETHEL	3,554.01
COUNTY LINE	1,100.00	PROVIDENCE	1,500.00	CONCORD	1,570.00	COUNTY LINE	2,000.04
FBC CORINTH	245,288.21	SPRINGDALE	3,284.38	CRAPE CREEK	2,000.00	DAMASCUS	46.55
GLENDALE	2,400.00	TIPLERSVILLE	10,139.37	CROSS ROADS	1,427.00	FBC CRYSTAL SPRINGS	88,886.21
HINKLE	6,860.34	UNITY	500.00	FELLOWSHIP	5,457.00	FBC HAZLEHURST	20,000.00
HOLLY	20,051.61	WALNUT	623.18	FRENCH CAMP	1,376.91	GALILEE	100.00
FUENTE DE VIDA	200.00	WEST RIPLEY	18,578.81	HOPEWELL	4,670.00	GALLMAN	3,300.00
JACINTO	1,440.80	WHITTENTOWN	2,169.34	MT MORIAH	5,191.21	GATESVILLE	699.28
KEMPS CHAPEL	2,938.00	BENTON-TIPPAH Total	334,467.26	MT PISGAH	6,537.38	GEORGETOWN	1,800.00
KENDRICK	60.00			NEW HAVEN	8,995.34	HARMONY	7,058.44
KOSSUTH FIRST	4,262.80	CALHOON		NEW ZION	6,207.25	HIGHLAND	5,500.00
LIBERTY HILL	799.36	ANTIOCH	5,514.00	VICTORY	6,752.17	NEW PROVIDENCE	3,461.02
LOVE JOY	317.50	BANNER	749.42	WEIR	14,507.24	NEW ZION	27,445.80
OAKLAND	119,802.68	BETHANY	9,000.00	CHOCTAW Total	110,682.44	PEARL VALLEY	2,042.43
RIDGECREST	154.20	BRADFORD CHAPEL	15,411.21			PILGRIMS REST	22,396.53
RIENZI	765.00	FBC BRUCE	57,206.85	CLARKE		POPLAR SPRINGS	1,684.00
SHILOH	11,702.14	COLLEGE HILL	1,776.72	BUCATUNNA	3,314.15	ROCKY HILL	100.00
TISHOMINGO CHAPEL	9,072.00	CONCORD	9,027.20	CALVARY	1,778.23	SARDIS	1,925.53
TUSCUMBIA	3,265.44	DERMA	1,100.00	CENTER RIDGE	300.00	SMYRNA	100.00
UNION	4,283.78	DRIVERS FLAT	600.00	DESOTO	5,327.88	STRONG HOPE	13,200.00
UNITY	825.00	DUNCAN HILL	5,829.53	ELIM	1,507.50	SYLVARENA	16,135.00
VICTORY	1,062.00	ELLARD	2,639.79	ENTERPRISE	49,903.43	WESSON	11,957.71
WHEELER GROVE	64,122.26	BENTLEY	2,675.00	FBC QUITMAN	79,873.93	WESTSIDE	1,200.00
ALCORN Total	590,005.32	FBC CALHOON CITY	49,144.16	HARMONY	9,316.01	ZION HILL	4,518.24
		LANTRIP	1,879.00	HEPHZIBAH	100.00	COPIAH Total	242,759.43
		MACE DONIA	3,374.34	KNIGHTS VALLEY	222.00		
ATTALA		MIDWAY	7,817.04	MONT ROSE	3,850.00	COV-JEFF DAV	
BEAR CREEK	1,454.20	MT COMFORT	13,068.00	MT ZION	3,374.16	ANTIOCH	200.00
BERA	871.33	MT MORIAH	12,598.83	PHALTI	2,150.21	BASSFIELD	999.46
BOWLIN	472.00	NEW HOPE	1,068.00	PINE GROVE	4,347.89	COLD SPRINGS	2,000.00
CARSON RIDGE	180.00	NEW PROVIDENCE	1,890.71	EAST PLEASANT GR	1,425.00	BETHANY	23,264.04
COUNTY LINE	1,821.00	OLDTOWN	17,850.72	ROLLING CREEK	11,978.00	FBC COLLINS	42,337.56
DOTY SPRINGS	744.01	PARKER	1,200.00	FBC STONEWALL	9,768.19	CARSON	7,673.95
EBENEZER	10,741.00	PILGRIMS REST	242.53	UNION	9,348.47	FBC SANFORD	834.00
EDGEFIELD	656.00	FBC PITTSBORO	7,411.92	PLEASANT GROVE	897.12	FBC MT OLIVE	7,341.45
ETHEL	19,512.42	PLEASANT HILL	115.85	CLARKE Total	198,782.17	DUBLIN	3,726.10
FBC KOSCIUSKO	171,623.83	PLEASANT RIDGE	450.00			LEAF RIVER	4,000.00
HARVESTPOINT	2,400.00	ROCKY MOUNT	3,556.17	COLLABORATIVE		EBENEZER	5,019.18
HURRICANE	512.75	SABOUGLA	13,701.16	FBC ABBEVILLE	15,874.82	LONE STAR	1,739.66
JERUSALEM	6,602.67	SAREPTA	3,837.50	BETHANY	2,400.00	HATHORN	1,800.00
MCADAMS	8,978.94	GRACE SOUTHERN	1,488.00	BRIDGEWAY	6,068.21	MT HOREB	4,143.99
MCCOOL	14,029.00	SHILOH	5,306.81	BROOKSIDE	525.00	NEW HOPE	2,069.08
NEW HOPE	650.00	TURKEY CREEK	200.00	ANCHOR	93,771.00	ORA	3,238.00
NORTH UNION	441.41	FBC VARDAMAN	31,535.01	HILLCREST	1,612.47	ROCK HILL	11,555.05
PARKWAY	7,810.85	WESTSIDE	2,436.44	FBC BYHALIA	7,375.07	OAK GROVE	3,323.00
CENTER	2,571.52	CALHOON Total	305,335.23	BAY SPRINGS	498.42	OLD HEBRON	5,225.50
PILGRIMS REST	2,391.86	CARROLL		CALVARY	6,139.99	SALEM	15,872.19
SALLIS	12,000.00	CALVARY	6,677.05	CAREY CHAPEL	3,340.50	PHALTI	3,000.00
SAND HILL	4,185.50	CARROLLTON	48,315.20	CLEAR CREEK	39,477.74	SEMINARY	65,738.30
SECOND KOSCIUSKO	2,127.09	CENTERVILLE	1,309.25	CAVCE	2,120.09	PRENTISS	27,944.88
SHILOH MB	300.00	COILA	1,800.00	CEDAR HAVEN	1,280.00	SOCIETY HILL	2,796.00
SPRINGDALE	4,014.92	HILL VIEW	5,569.35	COMMUNITY CHURCH	34,064.64	UNION SOUTH	14,400.00
WILLIAMSVILLE	54,813.73	LIBERTY	8,972.40	DELAY	3,819.09	VICTORY	8,100.08
YOCKANOOKANY	1,533.15	MCCARLEY	11,875.37	FAITH	600.00	WILLIAMSBURG	4,576.02
ZAMA	3,269.43	MT PISGAH	18,002.58	FBC OXFORD	216,658.76	WHITESAND	88,424.07
ATTALA Total	336,708.61	MT OLIVE	6,638.64	HARMONTOWN	10,933.20	WILLOW GROVE	1,353.2Z
		NEW BETHEL	3,559.77	BARTON FIRST	10,213.00	COV-JEFF DAV Total	362,694.83
		NEW HOPE	600.00	FAITH	2,066.46		
BENTON-TIPPAH						FRANKLIN	
ACADEMY	5,074.97					FBC BUDE	20,001.03
ASHLAND	21,427.54					BUNKLEY	1,529.16
CALVARY	300.00					CONCORD	2,180.00
						EDDICETON	375.00
						HAMBURG	4,109.60
						HOPEWELL	10,641.20
						LUCIEN	1,073.70
						MCCALL CREEK	1,082.00
						MEADVILLE	15,739.07
						MT ZION	6,025.59
						NEW SALEM	1,636.48
						O'ZION	968.17
						PLEASANT VALLEY	110.35
						ROXIE	7,968.00
						SAREPTA	4,070.34
						SILOAM	4,800.00
						SPRINGHILL	579.21
						FRANKLIN Total	82,888.90
						GEORGE-GREENE	
						ANTIOCH	7,036.75
						AGRICOLA	59,991.92
						CEDAR GROVE	24,380.87
						COVENANT	2,200.00
						EAST SALEM	5,543.00
						BARTON	13,747.81
						FBC BENNDALE	135.62
						BEXLEY	2,500.00
						FELLOWSHIP	2,513.00
						FBC LEAKESVILLE	24,207.06
						FBC MCCLAIN	2,101.65
						FBC LUCEDALE	62,101.00
						HOWELL	1,747.83
						JOURNEY COMM	1,000.08
						NEW LIFE	600.00
						MIDWAY	9,019.21
						LEAF	2,640.00
						MOHOBA	2,074.52
						NEW HOPE	2,581.72
						PIAWE	5,934.00
						PINE LEVEL	2,944.84
						ROCKY CREEK	67,422.77
						PLEASANT HILL	4,834.00
						FBC SAND HILL	25,575.35
						UNITY	10,696.55
						SHADY GROVE	39,509.15
						WEST SALEM	16,866.00
						GEORGE-GREENE Total	399,904.70
						GOLD TRIANGLE	
						ADATON	43,036.00
						CALVARY WEST PNT	37,013.24
						ARTESIA	13,928.00
						BETHESDA	1,166.93
						BETHEL	650.00
						SOVEREIGN FAITH	829.00
						CEDAR BLUFF	4,503.22
						BRIDGEWAY	35,686.32
						CENTER GROVE	3,907.00
						CALVARY COLUMBUS	10,801.00
						CROSSPOINT	28,821.00
						CANAAN	2,494.30
						ENON	1,299.39
						EAST END	38,573.77
						DOUBLE SPRINGS	21,841.44

PHEBA	15,227.00
NEW HOPE-STARKVL	2,307.72
MT VERNON	4,200.00
MT ZION	59,909.56
PLEASANT RIDGE	5,415.52
NEW SALEM	64,359.72
RIVERSIDE CHAPEL	6,829.25
SELF CREEK	3,315.40
SILOAM	8,655.19
STARKVILLE CHNSE	2,000.00
STARKVILLE COMM	1,000.00
STATE LINE	5,835.42
PLEASANT HILL	81,905.00
TENTH ST FAIRLWN	720.00
TRINITY	3,009.78
STURGIS	10,638.04
PLYMOUTH	429.00
WEST END	13,912.80
WOODLAND	12,000.00
GOLD TRIANGLE Total	1,739,708.38

GULF COAST	
BACK BAY CHURCH	1,649.20
BAYSIDE PARK MSN	75.00
BAY VISTA	12,449.53
BAYOU VIEW	1,999.95
BELAIRE	13,912.78
BIG LEVEL	27,999.96
BOND	7,847.15
FERNWOOD	2,100.00
CHINESE GRACE	1,500.00
CH @ WINDANCE	3,806.52
CORNERSTONE	1,300.00
CONNECT COMM	1,873.00
CROSSPOINT	5,238.80
FAITHVIEW	14,787.76
FBC MCHENRY	4,727.09
FBC BAY ST LOUIS	38,635.34
FBC BILOXI	59,816.95
FBC GULFPORT	129,550.71
FBC WIGGINS	82,350.57
FBC LONG BEACH	80,346.22
FBC PASS CHRISTI	1,668.54
GRACE CHAPEL	3,002.81
GRACE MEMORIAL	12,336.86
GRACE TEMPLE	850.00
HANDBORO	11,894.77
MS KOREAN	2,144.82
HARBOR CITY	2,600.00
HARVEST CHURCH	18,036.50
IGL BAUT EMANUEL	1,425.88
JACOBS WELL	56,910.91
LAKESHORE	675.00
FBC LIZANA	890.34
FBC LYMAN	11,823.00
MICHAEL MEMORIAL	16,263.91
NEW HOPE	35,311.14
NORTH LONG BEACH	1,573.52
OLD SPANISH TRAI	600.00
PARKWAY	33,957.46
PEACE	600.00
F SO PEARLINGTON	957.00
PERKINSTON	15,258.82
RIVERSIDE	2,461.00
BAYOU TALLA FSHIP	600.00
SHORELINE PARK	700.00
SUCCESS	1,539.41
TUXECHENA	2,186.56
WEST GULFPORT	1,524.73
ROBINWOOD	10,351.74
WOOLMARKET	55,366.28
GULF COAST Total	795,477.53

HOLMES	
BEULAH	4,529.33
CRUGER	4,079.19
FBC DURANT	2,416.90
CALVARY	90.00
EBENEZER	3,600.00
MAIN STREET	3,184.56
HORSESHOE	900.00
FBC LEXINGTON	13,519.93
MT PLEASANT	2,102.78
OAK GROVE	200.00
OREGON MEMORIAL	900.00
PICKENS	538.30
PLEASANT RIDGE	1,200.00
FBC TCHULA	600.00
WEST	7,628.85
HOLMES Total	45,489.84

HUMPHREYS	
BEULAH	12,029.69
FBC BELZONI	34,203.95
FBC ISOLA	2,125.95
EASTSIDE	33,067.10
HUMPHREYS Total	81,426.69

ITAWAMBA	
ANTIOCH	4,490.00
BETHANY	600.00
DORSEY	3,867.00
EVERGREEN	540.00
FBC FULTON	3,600.00
LAKELAND	7,458.00
MORNING VIEW	1,250.00
NEW HOME	450.00
POPLAR SPRINGS	900.00
SALEM	1,560.00
KIRKVILLE	644.82
TREMONT FBC	20,061.07
TRINITY	45,831.03
ITAWAMBA Total	91,251.92

JACKSON	
ARLINGTON	58,733.12
BELLE FOUNTAIN	21,769.29
CAMBRIDGE	1,491.85
CHURCH @ SQUARE	2,400.00
EAST MOSS POINT	7,133.00
EASTLAWN	630.99
PARKWAY	1,919.53
EMMANUEL	1,317.10
ESCATAWPA	27,863.45
FBC GAUTIER	55,248.00
FBC MOSS POINT	11,209.49
FBC OCEAN SPRING	11,000.00
FBC PASCAGOULA	71,430.97
FOUR MILE CREEK	3,000.00
FRANKLIN CREEK	6,744.00
FREEDOM CH FSHIP	2,258.39
GRACELAND	1,421.12
FBC HELENA	1,266.15
HURLEY	19,344.15
IB FUENTE DE VID	2,730.77
INGALLS AVENUE	11,513.77
KREOLE AVE	7,757.00
LARUE	1,098.00
LEMOYNE BLVD	9,050.80
LILLY ORCHARD	100.00
MARTIN BLUFF	3,172.97
PINE LAKE	2,000.00
RED CREEK UNION	4,830.00
RIDGLEA HEIGHTS	52,395.67
RIVERSIDE	19,344.14
TEMPLE	6,483.34
PROVIDENCE	400.00
FBC VANCLEAVE	43,931.03
WADE	76,963.52
WOODHAVEN	5,521.25
JACKSON Total	553,472.86

JASPER	
ANTIOCH	16,894.55
BAY SPRINGS	39,236.39
BETHANY	1,944.00
CALVARY	1,279.95
EDON	24,000.00
ENON	240.00
FELLOWSHIP	4,530.59
FBC ROSE HILL	300.00
HEIDELBERG	8,092.90
LAKE COMO	7,047.31
LIBERTY	2,364.41
LOUIN	5,371.00
MONTROSE	6,085.78
FBC MOSS	3,909.25
NEW BEGINNINGS	1,292.20
NEW FELLOWSHIP	9,182.92
MT NEBO	3,012.29
STRINGER	3,370.70
JASPER Total	138,154.24

JONES	
BETHEL	350.00
BETHLEHEM	3,400.00
CENTERVILLE	4,200.00
CIRCLE CHURCH	2,100.00
COUNTY LINE	16,031.46
EASTVIEW	8,350.24
EMMANUEL	3,248.00
FAIRFIELD	9,171.69
FELLOWSHIP	1,929.77
FBC ELLISVILLE	109,795.36
FBC LAUREL	284,861.67
FRIENDSHIP	3,224.78
GLADE	47,897.56
GRACE	618.41
HEBRON	5,499.96
HIGHLAND	18,479.13
INDIAN SPRINGS	81,205.29
JOURNEY CHURCH	90,619.08
LOWERY CREEK	1,824.97
MAGNOLIA	19,309.98
MOSELLE MEMORIAL	40,382.00
MYRICK	4,524.13

FREEDOM	7,000.00
NEW HOPE	3,036.05
OAKLAND GROVE	3,909.01
FBC OVETT	3,593.15
PARK HAVEN	225.00
PECAN GROVE	5,546.12
PINE GROVE	11,683.00
PINEVIEW	3,569.61
PLAINWAY	916.20
PLEASANT HOME	18,461.30
SALEM HEIGHTS	15,000.00
SAND HILL	5,418.13
SANDERSVILLE	37,002.07
FBC SHARON	56,050.66
SHELTON	18,000.00
FBC SOSO	22,061.55
SUMMERLAND	35,951.16
TRINITY	1,577.84
TUCKERS CROSSING	14,391.55
UNITY	2,400.00
WEST ELLISVILLE	35,413.03
WEST LAUREL	240.00
JONES Total	1,058,468.91

KEMPER	
BAY SPRINGS	5,889.73
BLACKWATER	3,809.20
BLUFF SPRINGS	2,546.28
CENTER RIDGE	960.00
CORINTH	2,474.05
DEKALB	14,385.86
LIBERTY	3,156.22
SALEM	1,082.00
SCOوبا	6,273.00
UNION	1,967.25
UNION HILL	1,430.00
WAHALAK	250.00
KEMPER Total	44,223.59

LAMAR	
BAXTERVILLE	3,133.95
BELLEVEUE	11,196.72
CALVARY	53,867.00
CORINTH	910.77
COALTOWN	10.00
AUTUMN RIDGE	3,600.00
FBC SUMRALL	93,004.19
FBC LUMBERTON	8,100.00
GOOD HOPE	24,230.85
GREENVILLE	4,326.46
THE GROVE CHURCH	400.00
HICKORY GROVE	6,392.03
IMMANUEL	2,400.00
MILITARY	3,573.26
OKAHOLA	240.00
FBC OLOH	18,449.63
ORAL	14,026.97
RICHBURG	2,999.80
WILLOW POINTE	4,359.75
LAMAR Total	255,221.38

LAUDERDALE	
BAILEY	200.00
BETHANY	21,926.53
BRIARWOOD	2,400.00
CALVARY	1,500.00
CARMEL	6,406.08
CAUSEVILLE	9,297.16
CENTER GROVE	3,366.36
FELLOWSHIP	47,231.91
FIFTEENTH AVENUE	6,971.98
FBC COLLINSVILLE	129,591.88
FBC LAUDERDALE	20,223.12
FBC MARION	9,941.24
FBC MERIDIAN	156,934.64
HEBRON	1,200.00
HIGHLAND	91,047.72
LONG CREEK	4,289.30
LIBERTY	2,400.00
MACEDONIA	8,266.39
MIDWAY	98,421.09
MT GILEAD	11,642.64
MT HOREB	9,365.02
MT OLIVE	3,617.46
MT VERNON	12,499.06
MT VIEW	300.00
NEW HOPE	33,524.98
PARABLES CHURCH	450.00
NORTHCREST	102,254.03
OAK GROVE	37,949.50
OAK HILL	12,000.00
PINE FOREST	7,500.00
POPLAR SPRINGS D	129,402.85
RUSSELL	59,421.29
SALEM	1,520.00
CENTRAL	9,017.49
FAITH	36,755.03
TOOMSUBA	131.87

WESTWOOD	2,542.89
LAUDERDALE Total	1,091,509.51
LAURENCE	
ANTIOCH	460.00
ARM	2,981.10
BETHEL	19,319.24
CALVARY	16,209.13
CARMEL	2,989.60
CROOKED CREEK	6,408.93
FAITH	312.42
HEPZIBAH	1,386.00
JAYESS	3,020.89
MONTICELLO	43,386.34
NEW HEBRON	47,907.63
NEW HOPE	7,738.44
NEW ZION	5,265.24
OAKVALE	11,443.70
OLD SILVER CREEK	4,538.64
PROVIDENCE	9,068.09
SAULS VALLEY	3,286.29
SHALOM	1,952.41
SHILOH	23,305.14
TOPEKA	18,312.04
WANILLA	5,036.91
LAURENCE Total	234,328.18

LEAKE	
CEDAR GROVE	2,108.50
CORINTH	8,787.49
EMMANUEL	1,546.09
FBC CARTHAGE	19,926.18
FREENY	7,640.54
LENA	9,454.50
MADDEN	10,598.67
MIDWAY	1,312.00
MT ZION	10,684.19
NEW HOPE	962.10
NEW PROVIDENCE	3,223.50
NEW ZION	8,462.72
PEARL HILL	1,500.00
PLEASANT HILL	2,057.57
REMUS	1,852.38
ROCKY POINT	500.00
SALEM	616.54
SPRINGFIELD	2,392.95
STANDING PINE	6,997.80
SUNRISE	17,316.91
THOMASTOWN	2,571.36
TRINITY	11,704.79
TUSCOLA	2,227.78
WALNUT GROVE	12,000.00
WEST CARTHAGE	6,807.41
WIGGINS	1,138.81
LEAKE Total	154,390.78

LEE	
AUBURN	44,000.00
BARNES CROSSING	1,838.90
BELDEN	24,648.91
BIRMINGHAM RIDGE	2,000.00
BISSELL	3,835.93
BREWSTER	30,853.79
CALVARY	261,673.82
CAMP CREEK	12,470.09
CHESTERVILLE	2,021.00
CH @ TRACE CROSS	650.00
DOTY CHAPEL	5,739.52
EAST HEIGHTS	19,640.55
FAITH	6,407.00
FBC BALDWIN	50,000.04
FBC SHANNON	24,542.26
FBC TUPELO	203,685.43
FBC GUNTOWN	3,900.00
FRIENDSHIP	2,400.00
HARRISBURG	372,500.00
MACEDONIA	8,935.29
MONUMENT DRIVE	500.00
MT SINAI	500.00
MT VERNON	3,877.47
FBC NETTLETON	11,919.76
NEW HOPE	7,200.00
NORTHSTAR CHURCH	3,800.00
OLD UNION	10,728.08
PALESTINE	4,096.78
PALMETTO	275.00
PARKWAY	10,385.08
FBC PLANTERSVILLE	25,793.57
PLEASANT GROVE	75.00
PRICEVILLE	3,643.36
EMANUEL IGL BAUT	760.55
RICHMOND	7,250.85
FBC SALTILLO	21,500.00
SHERMAN	6,344.38
WEST JACKSON ST	56,853.00
UNION CHAPEL	411.45
LEE Total	1,257,656.86

LINCOLN	
ARLINGTON	10,619.51
BETHEL	11,941.51
BIG SPRINGS	3,381.43
BOGUE CHITTO	4,086.00
BROOKWAY	429.95
CALVARY	5,020.00
CLEAR BRANCH	55,654.51
EASTHAVEN	39,912.00
FAIR RIVER	34,145.54
FBC BROOKHAVEN	265,470.25
FRIENDSHIP	33,892.00
GUM GROVE	36,078.53
HARMONY	2,171.00
HEUCKS RETREAT	29,055.10
LITTLE BAHALA	3,742.12
MACEDONIA	63,841.58
MISSION HILL	600.00
MOAKS CREEK	9,431.83
MONTGOMERY	11,207.46
MT MORIAH	21,262.73
MT PLEASANT	2,928.52
MT ZION	39,141.99
NEW PROSPECT	18,043.00
NEW SIGHT	12,426.59
PHILADELPHIA	12,113.00
PLEASANT GROVE	33,249.65
PLEASANT HILL	36,171.00
RUTH	1,077.00
SHADY GROVE	6,900.00
SOUTHWAY	800.00
TOPISAW	19,730.03
UNION HALL	2,800.00
VICTORY	2,550.00
WELLMAN	2,824.53
LINCOLN Total	832,698.36

MARION	
ANTIOCH	550.00
BUNKER HILL	128,731.11
CALVARY	15,074.00
CEDAR GROVE	15,121.43
CLEAR CREEK	2,864.00
EAST COLUMBIA	10,928.55
EDNA	19,200.39
EMMANUEL	7,642.00
FBC COLUMBIA	195,543.17
FOXWORTH	8,268.00
GOSS	16,681.02
HOLLY SPRINGS	2,175.40
HURRICANE CREEK	9,271.28
IGL LA FAM EN CR	1,610.83
IMPROVE	50,307.99
KOKOMO	4,800.00
NEW HOPE	59,100.00
NORTH COLUMBIA	14,484.04
PINE BURR	2,510.36
SANDY HOOK	2,400.00
SHILOH	2,216.87
SPRING COTTAGE	1,468.46
MARION Total	570,948.90

FBC MADISON	472,272.32	CASON	942.49	NORTH CENTRAL		FBC NICHOLSON	3,000.00	PETAL HARVEY	178,168.00
MORRISON HEIGHTS	470,634.57	CENTER HILL	13,969.25	AIRPORT	979.56	FBC PICAYUNE	195,421.42	PIVIEW	12,050.09
NEW VINEYARD	5,462.59	CENTRAL GROVE	7,000.00	BETHEL	25.00	FBC POPLARVILLE	14,000.00	PROVIDENCE	15,000.00
HIGHPOINTE	6,176.00	COMMUNITY GRACE	133.81	CASCILLA	608.53	FLAT TOP UNITY	2,095.36	RAWLS SPRINGS	18,237.00
PARKWAY	148,010.04	FBC ABERDEEN	20,202.64	CALVARY CHAPEL	590.00	FORDS CREEK	4,221.03	CALVARY	11,200.00
POCAHONTAS	15,757.11	FBC AMORY	153,568.96	FBC CHARLESTON	17,755.72	GOODYEAR	8,450.79	SUNRISE	1,600.00
FBC RAYMOND	84,000.00	PRAIRIE	1,200.00	EMMANUEL	152,845.18	GUM POND	1,605.86	TEMPLE HATTIESBU	334,083.36
RAYMOND ROAD	34,789.53	FRIENDSHIP	1,160.84	CORINTH	2,973.60	HARMONY	6,819.55	THIRTY EIGHTH AV	9,927.46
OLD RICE ROAD	705.55	GRACE FELLOWSHIP	1,108.27	DOGWOOD	203.00	HILLCREST	2,672.07	TURNING POINT	500.00
RIDGECREST	27,893.37	HAMILTON	20,564.63	ENON	646.36	JUNIPER GROVE	26,636.52	CHURCH @ 4POINTS	900.00
FBC RIDGELAND	19,671.56	MEADOWOOD	132,455.28	FBC GRENADA	81,199.48	MILL CREEK	827.05	LINCOLN ROAD	7,419.30
SALEM	7,500.00	GREGORY CHAPEL	2,719.15	COWART	3,007.00	NEW HENLEYFIELD	4,646.90	PINE BELT Total	1,149,025.90
SIMMONS MEMORIAL	541.37	JONES CHAPEL	810.79	FAITH	480.00	NEW LIFE	1,029.92	PONTOTOC	
SOUTHSIDE	6,600.00	LAKESIDE	150.00	FRIENDSHIP EAST	840.00	NEW PALESTINE	60,100.75	PONTOTOC ASSOC	600.00
OAKVIEW	2,469.32	MT ZION MB	75.00	FRIENDSHIP	49,230.00	OAK HILL	17,239.87	ALGOMA	18,432.80
FBC TERRY	48,694.89	NEW HOPE	1,460.00	FRIENDSHIP WEST	1,892.47	OLIVE	17,323.00	THE ANCHOR	1,200.00
TRACE RIDGE	4,058.61	NEW PROSPECT	16,525.83	GORE SPRINGS	10,862.25	PARKVIEW	578.41	BELLEVIEW	4,986.97
TWIN LAKES	33,273.00	PINE GROVE	300.00	MT PISGAH	4,763.09	PINE GROVE	21,250.00	BUCHANAN	200.00
UTICA	16,438.00	RIVER BEND	9,708.18	HARDY	5,483.90	ROLLING HILLS	3,564.76	CAIRO	12,092.97
WILDWOOD	8,989.66	SMITHVILLE	20,400.00	PARKS	600.00	ROSELAND PARK	67,016.44	CHERRY CREEK	13,323.02
WYNNDALE	55,028.54	SOUTH NETTLETON	2,437.00	PAUL	773.08	SPRINGHILL	10,296.31	CHESTERVILLE CAL	4,763.00
METRO Total	3,432,011.13	SOUTHSIDE	4,751.00	HEBRON	10,071.84	STEEP HOLLOW	6,500.00	COOKE MEMORIAL	1,200.00
MID-DELTA		SPLUNGE	7,873.77	PAYNES	5,060.00	UNITY	45.00	COUNTY LINE	13,131.70
GLENDALE	2,455.59	TRINITY	1,387.00	PHILIPP	1,381.03	UNION	49,021.75	ECRU	31,639.75
BENOIT	8,163.62	MONROE Total	430,521.62	HOLCOMB	14,382.22	WEST UNION	9,606.15	FBC PONTOTOC	120,000.00
CALVARY GREENWOOD	4,866.98	MONTGOMERY		SPRING HILL	3,100.00	PEARL RIVER Total	634,457.78	FBC TROY	14,110.00
FBC BOYLE	9,274.74	BETHSAIDA	15,684.06	LEFLORE	950.00	PERRY		FRIENDSHIP	24,720.91
BETHEL	2,420.24	DUCK HILL	8,238.48	FBC SUMNER	7,170.84	ARLINGTON	1,375.00	FURRS	10,061.00
CHRIST	5,227.88	ESKRIDGE	120.00	PLEASANT GROVE	100.00	FBC BEAUMONT	6,500.00	HARMONY	4,030.60
CALVARY CLEVELAND	2,913.05	FBC WINONA	49,024.91	FBC TUTWILER	1,030.00	BETHEL	1,220.00	HEBRON	1,474.25
FBC GREENWOOD	29,795.61	HEBRON	1,474.20	PROVIDENCE	29,345.58	BREWER	7,783.00	OAK DALE	5,829.21
IMMANUEL-GREENWD	26,703.90	KILMICHAEL	33,226.06	TEMPLE	724.90	BUCK CREEK	2,104.13	IMMANUEL	1,405.12
DUNCAN	300.00	MISSION	1,567.80	WEBB	3,712.90	GOOD HOPE	4,884.00	IN GOOD FAITH	300.00
FBC TITA BENA	14,523.00	NORTH WINONA	13,281.17	NORTH CENTRAL Total	412,787.53	INDIAN SPRINGS	4,862.72	LIBERTY	22,108.80
DOCKERY	1,320.00	PINE FOREST	1,928.00	NORTH DELTA		JANICE	2,382.14	LONGVIEW	18,635.00
FBC CLEVELAND	124,269.71	POPLAR CREEK NAT	3,971.12	BELEN	7,356.34	LOOP ROAD	250.73	MIDWAY	4,886.17
GRACE COMMUNITY	1,200.00	SOUTHSIDE	3,872.30	CLARKSDALE	19,750.26	FBC NEW AUGUSTA	8,599.00	OAK HILL	4,533.80
GRACE POINT	100.00	STEWART	1,487.97	CROWDER	34,412.14	PROSPECT	1,055.00	RANDOLPH	8,192.10
DREW	10,200.00	TRI-COUNTY	100.00	FBC LAMBERT	25,002.91	FBC RICHTON	56,196.00	THAXTON	13,500.00
EASTWOOD	21,955.76	UNITY	250.00	FBC MARKS	11,084.54	FBC RUNNELSTOWN	25,120.57	TOCCOPOLA	25.00
FBC GREENVILLE	109,570.70	MONTGOMERY Total	134,226.07	FBC SLEDGE	849.43	SEMINARY	1,840.16	TOXISH	3,600.00
IMMANUEL	6,834.28	NESHOBA		FBC TUNICA	11,000.00	THOMPSON HILL	1,835.00	TROY	16,356.25
FAIRVIEW	3,977.00	BEACON STREET	3,300.00	HOLLYWOOD	2,683.00	PERRY Total	126,007.45	TURNPIKE	2,792.00
INTERSTATE	8,175.00	BEAT LINE	1,000.00	LORD OF GLORY	32,532.50	PIKE		VALLEY GROVE	13,296.60
JESUS IS REFUGE	1,304.59	BETHSAIDA	26,675.85	LULA	1,200.00	BALA CHITTO	3,300.00	WEST HEIGHTS	193,804.61
FBC INDIANOLA	55,739.73	BOND	2,314.20	LYON	5,879.52	BLUFF SPRINGS	1,779.84	WOODLAND	2,226.22
FBC INVERNSA	15,300.02	COLDWATER	6,385.39	OAKHURST	47,010.42	BOGUE CHITTO	1,200.00	ZION	8,184.80
MERIGOLD	8,976.42	COUNTY LINE	6,137.38	RENA LARA	2,583.88	CALVARY	13,718.46	PONTOTOC Total	595,642.65
MT VERNON	1,986.90	CROSS ROADS	600.00	ROSE HILL	300.00	CENTRAL	12,229.20	PRENTISS	
MORRISON CHAPEL	12,862.69	EAST PHILADELPHI	29,597.41	SPRUCE STREET	50.00	NEW HEIGHTS	48,000.00	CALVARY	1,268.92
LINN	8,635.83	FBC PHILADELPHIA	128,926.79	STRANGERS REST	600.00	FELLOWSHIP	2,584.95	CANDLERS CHAPEL	1,562.52
HOLLANDALE	5,873.11	GOOD HOPE	5,325.11	UNION CHAPEL	1,854.80	FERNWOOD	1,377.00	CASEY CREEK	999.60
NORTH GREENWOOD	142,608.36	GRACE	9,587.28	NORTH DELTA Total	204,149.74	FBC MCCOMB	53,288.64	CRESTWOOD	2,044.55
MOORHEAD	8,287.94	HIGH HILL	100.00	NOXUBEE		FBC SUMMIT	350,550.98	EAST BOONEVILLE	68,374.24
PROVIDENCE	100.00	HOPE	4,292.19	BROOKSVILLE	11,129.13	FRIENDSHIP	10,214.00	EAST PRENTISS	4,800.00
WEST DREW	264.30	LAUREL HILL	9,577.91	CALVARY MACON	12,000.00	NEW VISION CC	6,085.56	FBC BOONEVILLE	54,005.37
ROME	1,020.00	LINWOOD	1,509.31	ELON	6,741.00	HOLMESVILLE	3,587.32	GASTON	60,662.30
SHAW	6,865.60	LONGINO	1,200.00	FBC MACON	20,863.45	JOHNSTON STATION	541.00	HILLS CHAPEL	452.00
ROUNDAWAY	17,266.02	MT CARMEL	1,100.00	MASHULAVILLE	2,013.11	FBC MAGNOLIA	2,922.00	INGRAM	2,247.96
RULEVILLE	15,500.00	MT NELSON	3,014.80	SHUQUALAK	8,800.00	MT ZION	716.56	FBC JUMPERTOWN	1,892.00
SKENE	17,498.06	NESHOBA	7,708.52	VERNON	500.00	NAVILLA	16,542.17	MT OLIVE	33,958.06
SCHLATER	300.00	NEW BETHEL	9,652.68	NOXUBEE Total	62,046.69	NEW HOPE	275.00	OAK HILL	9,772.28
SPANGLE BANNER M	600.00	NEW PLEASANTDALE	330.00	PANOLA		NORTH MCCOMB	2,591.00	OSBORNE CREEK	3,594.03
SUNFLOWER	1,867.62	OLD PEARL VALLEY	12,750.00	CALVARY	65,651.04	PROGRESS	400.00	EAST PLEASANT RI	3,078.42
YALE STREET	2,219.55	PINE GROVE	15,582.13	COURTLAND	3,630.00	SILVER CREEK	9,528.24	THRASHER	13,875.60
MID-DELTA Total	719,323.80	SALEM	3,122.65	CRENSHAW	5,277.55	SILVER SPRINGS	7,770.04	TUSCUMBIA	3,400.00
MISSISSIPPI		SARDIS	250.00	CORNERSTONE	3,515.85	SOUTH MCCOMB	5,083.30	WHEELER	1,484.81
BETHEL	2,788.00	SPRING CREEK	4,502.65	ENID LAKE	1,917.48	WEST MCCOMB	68,457.06	PRENTISS Total	267,472.66
CALVARY SMITHDAL	2,722.69	TRINITY	15,743.23	FIRST FAITH	2,273.46	TANGIPAHOA	12,393.22	RANKIN	
CENTREVILLE	4,709.14	NESHOBA Total	310,285.48	FBC BATESVILLE	221,135.54	TERRY'S CREEK	12,000.00	ANTIOCH	5,431.72
CROSBY	11,443.84	NEW CHOCTAW		GOOD HOPE	3,719.46	EAST UNION	1,094.85	ANDREW CHAPEL	8,382.08
EAST FORK	7,038.36	NEW CHOCTAW ASSO	100.00	HEBRON	6,651.23	UNITY	1,817.00	ANTIOCH-BRANDON	2,187.16
EBENEZER	4,268.99	MT ZION	2,000.00	LIBERTY HILL	12,759.03	PIKE Total	650,047.39	BAREFOOT SPRINGS	600.00
ENTERPRISE	6,246.90	NEW CHOCTAW Total	2,100.00	LOCKE STATION	2,346.40	PINE BELT		BETHEL	9,313.00
FBC GALILEE	7,412.82	NEWTON		MCIVOR	399.81	BEACON	1,913.22	FBC BRANDON	307,788.74
FORT ADAMS	200.00	BEULAH	16,500.00	PEACH CREEK	7,650.90	FBC BROOKLYN	1,858.70	BRANDON	234,099.71
GILLSBURG	37,618.00	CHUNKY	26,559.08	PHARSALIA	4,165.53	FBC CARNES	6,108.00	BRIAR HILL	84,503.62
GLADING	1,982.18	CLARKE VENABLE	120,023.64	PILGRIMS REST	2,238.30	CARTERVILLE	158,179.07	GRACE @ CASTLEWD	3,600.00
HEBRON	5,600.47	CONEHATTA	600.00	POPE	14,421.00	CRESTVIEW	1,150.00	CATO	33,521.28
LIBERTY	28,770.16	DUFFEE	8,240.55	FBC SARDIS	11,206.00	CROSSPOINT COMM	6,000.00	CENTRAL	2,750.00
MARS HILL	1,000.00	FBC NEWTON	54,913.90	SARDIS LAKE	2,018.83	DIXIE	53,852.33	CLEAR BRANCH	13,893.69
MT VERNON	12,653.00	FBC UNION	58,807.58	SHADY GROVE	10,436.13	EASTABUCHIE	1,401.00	CONCORD	1,000.00
MT OLIVE	21,711.17	GOOD HOPE	2,491.00	TOCOWA	8,650.44	FBC HATTIESBURG	4,504.60	COUNTY LINE	2,400.00
MT PLEASANT	3,610.02	HICKORY	57,375.03	UNION	1,327.29	FBC PETAL	89,507.63	CROSSGATES	36,000.00
PIONEER	600.00	HOPEWELL	12,492.41	WEST BATESVILLE	1,300.00	FBC GLENDALE	200.00	CROSS ROADS	52,902.66
PIONSON	2,200.00	LIBERTY	6,936.00	PANOLA Total	392,691.27	GREENS CREEK	2,505.08	CROSSVIEW	5,201.14
THOMPSON	73,480.07	MIDWAY	11,546.18	PEARL RIVER		HARDY STREET	66,179.96	GUNTER ROAD	2,898.51
WOODVILLE	28,685.00	COVENANT LIFE	1,175.79	THE BEGINNINGS	800.00	HBURG CHINESE	4,500.00	DRY CREEK	1,200.00
ZION HILL	4,404.72	MT VERNON	5,123.10	BETHEL	43,564.81	TRINITY	1,010.00	GRACE-BRANDON	2,400.00
MISSISSIPPI Total	269,145.53	NEW IRELAND	4,524.70	CENTRAL	20,171.21	MACEDONIA	86,218.00	EASTSIDE PEARL	2,700.00
MONROE		PINCKNEY	1,397.00	CORINTH	3,248.55	MAIN STREET	43,308.28	EASTSIDE PELAHAT	395.75
ATHENS	1,777.75	ROCK BRANCH	3,984.48	CRANE CREEK	31,944.30	MARS HILL	575.00	EUREKA	800.00
BECKER	2,603.95	EMMANUEL	1,743.41	EMMANUEL	400.00	MAYBANK	12,000.12	EXCHANGE CHURCH	44,450.18
BETHEL	607.79	NEWTON Total	394,433.85	FAITH MEMORIAL	360.00	NEW HOPE	1,573.16	FBC FANNIN	266,016.52
BIGBEE	4,628.24					NINETEENTH AVENUE	17,396.54	FBC FLORENCE	108,333.42

FLOWOOD	60,593.00	POPLAR SPRINGS	14,010.89	JERICHO	17,844.96	CUMBERLAND	9,830.29	DESOTO HILLS	200,607.13
GALILEE	3,151.43	SHIVERS	3,036.11	KEOWNVILLE	2,035.00	FELLOWSHIP	600.00	LOVE COMMUNITY	648.32
GRANDVIEW	8,246.32	SILOAM	7,788.40	LIBERTY	3,125.00	FBC EUPORA	64,049.95	EASTPOINT CHURCH	6,999.96
HICKORY RIDGE	119,466.74	STRONG RIVER	1,350.00	LIGHTHOUSE	2,590.12	MANTEE	39,813.00	EBENEZER SENATOR	7,207.12
JOURNEY OF FAITH	4,135.78	<u>WEATHERSBY</u>	<u>854.77</u>	MACEDONIA	49,233.80	FBC MATHISTON	25,000.13	EVANSVILLE	24,136.13
LAKE HARBOR	2,030.97	SIMPSON Total	412,024.52	MOSS HILL	1,300.00	MONTEVISTA	2,774.00	FAIRHAVEN	4,984.00
LEESBURG	8,064.83			MT GILEAD	1,196.00	MT VERNON	3,263.90	FBC COLDWATER	29,021.00
LIBERTY	14,084.73	SMITH		MYRTLE	6,007.47	PHILADELPHIA	522.32	FBC EUDORA	4,337.98
MCLAURIN HEIGHTS	74,109.51	FBC POLKVILLE	8,664.00	NEW HARMONY	4,985.37	PILGRIMS REST	3,000.00	FBC HORN LAKE	14,975.61
GRACE CHURCH	250.00	BEAVERDAM	679.79	NEW HOPE	6,048.01	SAPA	715.00	FBC NESBIT	17,499.33
MINISTRY OF LJC	50.00	BURNS	305.00	OAK HILL	180.00	TOMNOLEN	3,260.76	FBC OLIVE BRANCH	36,690.24
MOUNTAIN CREEK	4,492.28	CLEAR CREEK	10.22	OAKVIEW	100.00	UNION	1,660.42	FBC SENATOBIA	134,765.82
MT PISGAH	16,172.94	CLEAR SPRINGS	2,491.64	OLD OAK GROVE	3,982.55	<u>WALTHALL</u>	<u>4,860.00</u>	FBC SOUTHAVEN	18,140.07
MT ZION	15,187.00	CORINTH	2,180.00	PLEASANT DALE	2,881.31	WEBSTER Total	178,793.91	GREENBROOK	1,100.00
OAKDALE	35,582.81	FELLOWSHIP	7,943.76	PLEASANT HILL	12,000.00			HEARTLAND	2,691.25
TRUITT MEMORIAL	1,493.53	FBC MIZE	7,792.40	PLEASANT RIDGE	14,674.75	WINSTON		HERNANDO	59,583.26
PEARSON	2,600.00	FBC RALEIGH	14,780.00	POOLEVILLE	746.19	ANTIOCH	1,224.00	HIGHLAND	35,036.50
PELAHATCHIE	53,165.11	GOODWATER	787.20	TEMPLE	4,907.33	BETHEL	8,738.60	IMMANUEL	5,933.32
PINELAKE	150,000.00	HARMONY	3,965.69	WALLERVILLE	11,403.00	CALVARY	9,242.69	LABELLE HAVEN	114,309.98
PUCKETT	28,905.72	LEAF RIVER	15,985.03	<u>ZION HILL</u>	<u>3,312.79</u>	CORNERSTONE	673.65	LIFEPOINT	7,981.43
REHOBETH	100.00	LIBERTY	5,700.00	UNION CO Total	586,813.78	CRYSTAL RIDGE	3,628.00	LONGVIEW HEIGHTS	75,249.96
FBC RICHLAND	104,675.16	LORENA	2,500.00			DRY CREEK	4,056.00	LONGVIEW POINT	331,353.27
ROCK BLUFF	2,201.33	MT PLEASANT	2,827.00	WALTHALL		EAST LOUISVILLE	18,693.44	LOOXAHOMA	6,268.73
ROCK HILL	14,385.00	MT ZION	1,000.00	CALVARY	392.09	ELLISON RIDGE	453.00	MACEDONIA	780.50
STAR	36,753.19	NEW HOME	11,448.91	CENTERVILLE	2,665.99	ENON	9,834.85	MEADOW BROOK	31,330.51
PARK PLACE	91,620.33	NEW SARDIS	11,472.48	CRYSTAL SPRINGS	15,000.00	EVERGREEN	929.17	MERCY HILL	1,000.00
TRINITY	20.00	OAK GROVE	4,419.20	DINAN	4,952.59	FBC LOUISVILLE	92,161.95	MT MANNA	2,700.00
UNION	900.00	MARANATHA	4,115.76	ENON	10,400.00	GOOD HOPE	500.00	MT ZION TATE	16,000.00
MEADOW GROVE	104,095.39	ROCKY HILL	1,455.53	LEXIE	16,922.00	GUM BRANCH	2,745.45	NEW HOPE	7,934.19
<u>WALKER HILL</u>	<u>5,922.71</u>	ROSE HILL	571.13	MAGEES CREEK	1,840.64	HARMONY	23,389.64	NEW PROSPECT	3,396.58
RANKIN Total	2,195,224.99	SALEM	433.53	MESA	5,076.88	LIBERTY	4,381.22	OAK GROVE	747.00
		SARDIS	2,952.85	NEW ZION	3,312.50	MACEDONIA	2,495.12	PARKWAY	25,657.60
SCOTT		SHADY GROVE	6,188.49	TYLERTOWN	55,641.33	MARS HILL	11,800.00	PLEASANT HILL	6,068.06
BETHLEHEM	4,455.84	SHARON	100.00	<u>UNION</u>	<u>10,264.00</u>	MURPHY CREEK	8,961.84	STRAYHORN	21,274.00
BRANCH	13,446.95	SYLVARENA	7,250.00	WALTHALL Total	126,468.02	NOXAPATER	30,895.21	TRACEWOOD	36,105.45
CASH	5,661.52	FBC TAYLORSVILLE	16,000.00			OAK GROVE	300.00	TRINITY-HERNANDO	3,927.26
CLIFTON	1,980.13	UNION	8,099.67	WARREN		POPLAR FLAT	4,800.00	TWIN LAKES	3,600.00
COOPERVILLE	280.00	WALNUT GROVE	500.00	BOVINA	17,757.42	SHILOH	4,477.66	TYRO	5,140.00
EAST MORTON	1,200.00	<u>WHITE OAK</u>	<u>2,374.98</u>	CROSSWAY CHURCH	46,899.96	SINGLETON	1,689.00	VICTORY	700.00
EMBRACE	11,433.10	SMITH Total	154,994.26	CALVARY	5,599.55	SOUTH LOUISVILLE	9,772.97	WYATTE	1,000.00
EPHESUS	23,950.17			CITY LIGHT	3,000.00	UNION RIDGE	1,600.00	X-TENDED MSNS	1,444,218.92
FBC MORTON	4,500.00	TISHOMINGO		FBC VICKSBURG	143,790.62	THE WAY COMM CH	3,800.00		
FOREST	49,574.63	TISHOMINGO ASSN	7,499.63	GOODRUM	120.00	WESS CHAPEL	1,573.75		
HARPERVILLE	3,000.00	BELMONT FIRST	17,537.60	GRACE	9,310.50	WEST END	2,607.62	AT LARGE	
HILLSBORO	2,032.38	BETHLEHEM	910.39	IMMANUEL	37,680.85	<u>YELLOW CREEK</u>	<u>25.00</u>	IGL INTNACNL	2,770.31
HOMEWOOD	8,179.35	FBC BURNSVILLE	2,631.00	HIGHLAND	45,209.64	WINSTON Total	265,449.83	ARISE CHURCH	4,050.00
HOPEWELL	1,225.00	CALVARY	11,161.82	NORTHSIDE	14,538.00			IGLESIA EL BUEN	920.00
FBC LAKE	37,220.71	GOLDEN CENTRAL	8,307.00	RIDGEWAY	2,667.77	YALOBUSHA		CONNECT CHURCH	2,108.08
LINE CREEK	5,698.52	EASTPORT	233.60	TRINITY	17,576.15	BETHEL	9,168.26	CROSSPOINTE COMM	1,250.00
LUDLOW	2,422.35	HARMONY HILL	5,055.15	EAGLE LAKE	2,520.00	CALVARY	3,355.41	CALVARY-MAGEE	900.00
MT OLIVET	1,425.00	HIGHLAND	711.81	WAYSIDE	5,095.00	CAMP GROUND	1,862.45	CHURCH AT 112	642.66
NEW HOME	3,626.00	IUKA	23,670.78	<u>WOODLAWN</u>	<u>24,000.00</u>	FBC COFFEEVILLE	1,000.00	DESIRED NATION	250.00
NEW HOPE FLWSHP	747.11	MT MORIAH	2,388.66	WARREN Total	375,765.46	FBC WATER VALLEY	48,000.00	CALVARY OAK F	3,449.15
NEW LIBERTY	22,746.59	NEW LIBERTY	18,732.00			HOPEWELL	279.00	CHURCH @ THE ARC	2,000.00
NEW ZION	34.50	NEW PROSPECT	4,937.00	WASHINGTON		NEW HOPE	420.00	CRISTO VIVE	6,319.78
PULASKI	1,783.68	NEW SALEM	7,442.31	ALEXANDER MEMORI	2,335.00	O TUCKALOFA	5,386.63	COMMUNITY PT	700.00
NORTH MORTON	3,895.11	YELLOW CREEK	7,123.05	DARLOVE	543.70	OAKLAND	300.00	CROSS COMM	2,968.00
SALEM	2,500.00	OLD UNION	4,195.60	EMMANUEL	30,000.08	PINE GROVE	2,679.54	EVERGREEN KOR	1,300.00
SEBASTOPOL	29,321.96	OLDHAM	2,407.89	EVERGREEN	500.00	SYLVA RENA	24,772.00	THE HILL CC	298.00
SPRINGFIELD	41,438.52	PADEN	1,305.13	FBC LELAND	17,543.29	TILLATOBA	1,000.00	IGL ROSELAND PRK	834.60
STEELE	9,313.27	RISEN CHURCH	1,210.00	LIGHTHOUSE MSN	5,000.00	WAYSIDE	1,135.00	FOUNTAIN OF LIFE	2,400.00
<u>SULPHUR SPRINGS</u>	<u>16,307.00</u>	SHADY GROVE	1,750.00	FBC LAKE WASHING	11,691.35	<u>WOODLAND HILLS</u>	<u>3,936.29</u>	GREATER HARVEST	300.00
SCOTT Total	309,399.39	SHORT CREEK	300.00	GAMARI ROAD	353.97	YALOBUSHA Total	103,294.58	HARVEST	200.00
		SOUTH CROSSROADS	5,595.95	RIVERPORT	1,200.00			CHRIST COMMUNITY	1,200.00
SHARKEY-ISSAQ		SOUTHWEST	1,234.72	CORNERSTONE	1,200.00	YAZOO		HARVEST	6,000.00
FBC ANGUILLA INC	19,978.78	THE STATION CH	450.00	VICTORY TEMPLE	700.00	ANDING	1,650.00	IGL HISP DE CLIN	511.50
DEER CREEK	7,870.37	TISHOMINGO	20,583.68	WASHINGTON Total	71,067.39	BENTON	996.00	GOSPEL LIFE	1,660.82
DELTA CITY	1,000.00	<u>UNITY</u>	<u>1,135.33</u>			BENTONIA	3,744.00	THE GATHERING	1,643.55
FBC ROLLING FORK	10,832.96	TISHOMINGO Total	158,510.10	WAYNE		BETHLEHEM	10,484.00	MSN CH GRENA	50.00
STRAIGHT BAYOU	1,379.40			BIG CREEK	14,384.37	BLACK JACK	27,004.00	LEGACY CHURCH	2,102.10
<u>VALLEY PARK</u>	<u>3,160.00</u>	UNION		FBC BUCKATUNNA	15,075.48	CALVARY	2,000.04	NEW JOURNEY	175.00
SHARKEY-ISSAQ Total	44,221.51	BEECH GROVE	140.00	CALVARY	56,703.67	CENTER RIDGE	1,772.05	RENOVATE	1,858.82
		ELMO	10,711.49	CHAPPARAL	2,104.50	CENTRAL	6,752.10	NEW LIFE & HOPE	590.80
SIMPSON		FAYETTE	1,499.00	CHARITY	2,639.92	CONCORD	7,900.00	HBURG KOREAN	200.00
ATHENS	3,654.85	UNION CHURCH	7,200.00	FBC CHICORA	16,210.80	DELTA	240.00	IGL COM HISPANA	168.15
BEULAH	790.87	HERMANVILLE	2,243.12	COUNTY LINE	4,168.90	EDEN	2,723.96	REDEMPTION	3,855.00
CALVARY BRAXTON	1,490.88	PATTISON	783.60	CLEAR CREEK	2,400.00	FBC YAZOO CITY	49,660.46	REDEEMER	3,600.00
CORINTH	38,673.00	PORT GIBSON	2,400.00	COYT	2,516.43	HEBRON	8,770.00	SENATOBIA BIB	423.26
D' LO	1,493.47	RED LICK	325.00	CROSSROAD	598.00	HOLLY BLUFF	2,199.20	NUEVA VIDA	1,309.00
DRY CREEK	9,325.54	SHILOH	1,771.09	EUCUTTA	300.00	OAK GROVE	4,204.35	REDEMPTION	16,694.94
EVERETT	300.00	<u>STEPPING STONE</u>	<u>600.00</u>	FBC CLARA	34,992.82	ODGEN	3,576.42	PRIMER A MSN BAUT	1,193.94
FBC MAGEE	106,950.64	UNION Total	27,673.30	FBC WAYNESBORO	4,743.95	SHORT CREEK	3,644.00	REDEEMER	285.00
FBC MENDENHALL	106,316.62			LIBERTY	37,919.08	<u>SOUTHSIDE</u>	<u>2,538.64</u>	SPRINGHILL MB	1,500.00
GOODWATER	48,618.65	UNION CO		MT ZION	1,618.00	YAZOO Total	139,859.22	VINTAGE CH	1,100.00
GOSHEN	1,355.33	AMAZIAH	829.92	PLEASANT GROVE	31,903.29			SOUL CITY	300.00
GUM SPRINGS	1,200.00	BEECH SPRINGS	550.00	RIVERSIDE	650.00	X-TENDED MSNS		ST MARK MB CH	500.00
HARRISVILLE	6,865.54	BETHEL	349.00	FBC STATE LINE	8,309.07	ARKABUTLA	593.03	<u>WAY CHURCH</u>	<u>2,374.86</u>
HOLLY GROVE	5,749.96	BEULAH	4,200.00	STRENGTHFORD	1,295.00	BETHEL	2,423.38	AT LARGE Total	82,957.32
JUPITER	2,928.00	BLUE SPRINGS	764.64	FBC TRINITY	1,270.94	BETT	1,379.31		
KENNEDY SPRINGS	7,808.00	CENTER	12,059.42	WATER OAK	3,581.98	BOULEVARD	27,218.69	MISC	
MACEDONIA	7,550.58	PARKS	2,000.91	WEST SHADY GROVE	1,200.00	BROADWAY	60,000.00	ST MATTHEW	800.00
NEW ZION	6,250.00	ELLISTOWN	1,000.00	ZION REST	16,552.64	CARRIAGE HILLS	780.47	<u>MISC</u>	<u>79,366.62</u>
OAK GROVE	11,612.57	FBC NEW ALBANY	185,346.62	WAYNE Total	261,138.84	CEDAR VIEW	6,178.67	MISC Total	80,166.62
OVERFLOW CHURCH	5,927.11	FREDONIA	31,289.00			CENTER HILL	1,200.00		
PINE GROVE	1,784.45	GLENFIELD	428.88	WEBSTER		RIVERBEND CHURCH	2,445.00		
PLEASANT HILL	331.40	HARMONY	3,000.00	CALVARY	3,614.00	CHURCH ROAD	9,111.60		
MAGEE PLEASANT H	979.89	HILLCREST	121,036.88	CLARKSON	7,523.00	COLONIAL HILLS	18,333.37		
PLEASANT VALLEY	7,027.00	INGOMAR	75,404.86	CROSS ROADS	8,307.14	FBC DAYS	7,673.84		

Amendment Process for the Mississippi Baptist Convention's Constitution and The Plan of Organization and Action

Article VIII, Amendments

This Constitution may be amended at any annual meeting of the Convention by a two-thirds vote of the messengers present subject to the following four stipulations:

- (1) Notice in writing setting forth the exact wording of the proposed amendment shall have been given at the annual meeting of the Convention of the immediately preceding year;
- (2) Such proposed amendment shall be published in the Annual and in **The Baptist Record**, and referred to the standing Committee on Constitution and Bylaws for study and recommendations;
- (3) Such amendment shall be adopted before the last day of the annual meeting;
- (4) A quorum of the messengers shall be present at the time the vote is taken.

Article XXII, Amendments

This Plan of Organization and Action may be amended in the same way as the Constitution proper (see Constitution, Article VIII, Amendments).

Please note: The proposed changes were previously presented during the Tuesday morning session of the 2022 Convention gathering (Oct. 25, 2022). A discussion and vote regarding the same shall occur during the Tuesday morning session of the current Convention Annual Meeting (Oct. 24, 2023). Changes and/or additional amendments shall be presented during the current year Convention (Oct. 24, 2023) with discussion and vote occurring next year, Convention 2024.

Mississippi Baptist Convention Proposed Amendments 10/24/23

THE CONSTITUTION

Article VII, Powers

Section 1. The Convention shall have power and authority to own, aid, support, and control schools, colleges/universities, hospitals, residential child care agencies,...

THE PLAN OF ORGANIZATION AND ACTION

Article I, The Convention Board

Section 4. The Convention Board is authorized to receive gifts, accept donations, borrow money, execute notes, and make any and all other necessary financial arrangements in on behalf of the Convention; ...

Article VII, Trustees of Colleges/Universities, Hospitals, Child Care Agency

Section 1. Each college/university, hospital, or child care agency owned and supported by the Convention shall be operated and controlled by a board of trustees of at least fifteen but not more than thirty members elected by the Convention for terms of three years in the manner prescribed by the Bylaws of the Convention.

Article IX, The Education Commission

Section 2. The Education Commission serves as a liaison between the Mississippi Baptist Convention and the Mississippi Baptist institutions of higher learning. In particular, the The Education Commission shall:

- (1) Cultivate the interest and financial assistance of Mississippi Baptists on behalf of Christian higher education;
- (2) Seek to strengthen the colleges/universities of Mississippi Baptists and unify the efforts of these institutions in the Convention program of to fulfill the Great Commission through Christian higher education;
- (3) Receive, study, evaluate and offer necessary recommendations on annual reports, audits and recommendations of the educational institutions and the Board of Ministerial Education;
- (4) Inaugurate, promote and direct any program of study, survey, research or evaluation of the institutions as may be deemed necessary to the welfare and health of the institution or the Convention;
- (5) (3) Make recommendations observations, through the Convention Board to the Convention, concerning all cooperative efforts in the field of Christian higher education; for the promotion and/or enhancement of the Convention's educational institutions;
- (6) (4) Recommend to the Convention Board institutional apportionments or methods for determining these from the funds set aside by the Convention for Christian higher education;
- (7) Be the channel through the Convention Board to the Convention for all matters relating to the total program of the Convention's

educational institutions, including new or additional programs or projects, involving additional financial assistance from the Convention.

Article XVI, New Enterprises

Section 1. No new objects or enterprises involving the expenditure of money shall be projected by any institution or agency of the Convention until such object or enterprise is approved by the Convention. Announcement of the purpose to seek such approval shall be made through columns of **The Baptist Record** at least 30 days before the meeting of the Convention in which such request is to be made.

Section 2. Construction on no new object involving the expenditure of money shall be begun until sufficient means is in hand for the completion of such project, the sole exception being that large projects planned to be completed in units may be begun when means are in hand for the completion of first units; each subsequent unit may then be begun when means are in hand for the completion of it.

(Update remaining Roman Numerals in the Plan of Action and Organization, accordingly)

Article XIX XVIII, Reports

Section 2. The report of the Convention Board shall be divided into four ~~three~~ parts as follows:

- (1) Administration, including a resume of the principal activities of the year, **The Baptist Record** report, the treasurer's report, and the principal ~~promotional~~ **ministry/program** activities of the year.
- (2) The audit summary required in Article XVIII XVII, above.
- (3) ~~Missions in Mississippi, including Sunday School, Discipleship & Family Ministry, Woman's Missionary Union, Brotherhood, Student Work, Evangelism, Missions Extension & Associational Administration, Church-Minister Relations & Annuity, Church Music, Church Administration-Pastoral Ministries, and any and all other activities promoted by the Convention Board in Mississippi.~~
- (4) Missions outside Mississippi, including current activities of the North American and International Mission Boards of the Southern Baptist Convention.

Section 4. The report of the Education Commission shall include the reports of the ~~schools and colleges~~ **and universities**, the report of the Ministerial Board,...

Proposed Revisions

As presented in 2022, revision recommended:

Article V, Convention Institutions, Commissions, Boards and Other Units of Work

The institutions sponsored and supported by the Convention shall be as follows: **EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS:** Mississippi College, Clinton, Mississippi; Blue Mountain College, Blue Mountain, Mississippi; William Carey College ~~University~~, Hattiesburg, Mississippi; ~~the School of Allied Health Programs of the Mississippi Baptist Health Systems, Inc., Jackson, Mississippi.~~ **HOSPITALS:** ~~The Mississippi Baptist Health Systems, Inc., Jackson, Mississippi; and in cooperation with the Arkansas and Tennessee Baptist Conventions, the~~ **The Baptist Memorial Health Care System, Inc., Memphis, Tennessee, in cooperation with the Arkansas and Tennessee Baptist Conventions.** **CHILD CARE AGENCY:** The Baptist Children's Village, Jackson, Mississippi. ...

Article XX XIX, The Convention Annual

Section 2. One copy of the annual of the Mississippi Baptist Convention shall be ~~mailed~~ **provided** to each pastor of ~~member church in~~ the state as soon as practicable. ~~after publication.~~

Amended wording of proposed amendments. Requires revised presentation in 2023, with subsequent discussion and vote next year, 2024:

Article V, Convention Institutions, Commissions, Boards and Other Units of Work

The institutions sponsored and supported by the Convention shall be as follows: **EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS:** Mississippi College, Clinton, Mississippi; Blue Mountain College **Christian University**, Blue Mountain, Mississippi; William Carey College **University**, Hattiesburg, Mississippi; ~~the School of Allied Health Programs of the Mississippi Baptist Health Systems, Inc., Jackson, Mississippi.~~ **HOSPITALS:** ~~The Mississippi Baptist Health Systems, Inc., Jackson, Mississippi; and in cooperation with the Arkansas and Tennessee Baptist Conventions, the~~ **The Baptist Memorial Health Care System, Inc., Memphis, Tennessee, in cooperation with the Arkansas and Tennessee Baptist Conventions.** **CHILD CARE AGENCY:** The Baptist Children's Village, Jackson, Mississippi. ...

Article XX XIX, The Convention Annual

Section 2. One copy of the annual of the Mississippi Baptist Convention shall be ~~mailed~~ **provided** to each pastor of ~~cooperating church in~~ the state as soon as practicable. ~~after publication.~~

Proposed 2024 Cooperative Program Budget

	2023 Budget	2024 Budget	% of Total	\$ Change	% Change
SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION					
International Mission Board	6,030,946	6,111,929	19.79%	80,983	1.34%
North American Mission Board	2,726,547	2,763,170	8.95%	36,623	1.34%
Theological Education	2,651,175	2,686,779	8.70%	35,604	1.34%
SBC Operating	357,717	362,529	1.17%	4,812	1.34%
Ethics & Religious Liberty Commission	197,403	200,046	0.65%	2,643	1.34%
Total	11,963,788	12,124,453	39.25%	160,665	1.34%
CHURCH RETIREMENT AND PROTECTION					
Total	500,000	500,000	1.62%	-	0.00%
MISSISSIPPI AGENCIES AND INSTITUTIONS					
Associational Missions	191,000	141,000	0.46%	(50,000)	(26.18%)
Baptist Children's Village	753,035	758,306	2.45%	5,271	0.70%
Board of Ministerial Education	386,093	380,500	1.23%	(5,593)	(1.45%)
Christian Action Commission	306,880	320,162	1.04%	13,282	4.33%
Christian Education	5,113,448	5,135,978	16.63%	22,530	0.44%
Christian Education Capital Needs	642,594	650,000	2.10%	7,406	1.15%
Historical Commission	92,290	120,839	0.39%	28,549	30.93%
Mississippi Baptist Foundation	390,660	392,150	1.27%	1,490	0.38%
Total	7,876,000	7,898,935	25.57%	22,935	0.29%
MISSISSIPPI BAPTIST CONVENTION BOARD					
Baptist Record	397,177	319,209	1.03%	(77,968)	(19.63%)
Business Services	410,301	419,547	1.36%	9,246	2.25%
Church Planting / Revitalization	409,037	395,032	1.28%	(14,005)	(3.42%)
Collegiate Ministry	2,277,064	2,402,115	7.78%	125,051	5.49%
Communication Services	469,098	491,052	1.59%	21,954	4.68%
Computer Information Services	239,140	247,246	0.80%	8,106	3.39%
Convention & Convention Committees	121,700	118,400	0.38%	(3,300)	(2.71%)
Disaster Relief	294,119	315,198	1.02%	21,079	7.17%
Discipleship / Sunday School	735,036	761,676	2.47%	26,640	3.62%
Evangelism	350,774	360,034	1.17%	9,260	2.64%
Executive Administration	499,080	501,176	1.62%	2,096	0.42%
Financial Services	433,538	446,282	1.44%	12,744	2.94%
Leadership	348,172	360,021	1.17%	11,849	3.40%
Men's Ministry	416,048	429,965	1.39%	13,917	3.35%
Missions Mobilization	433,570	427,806	1.38%	(5,764)	(1.33%)
Multicultural Ministries	230,113	230,293	0.75%	180	0.08%
Stewardship / Prayer Ministry	257,672	255,174	0.83%	(2,498)	(0.97%)
Strategy	345,212	351,438	1.14%	6,226	1.80%
Women's Ministry / WMU	528,463	523,543	1.69%	(4,920)	(0.93%)
Worship	412,493	384,163	1.24%	(28,330)	(6.87%)
Capital Needs	728,785	627,567	2.03%	(101,218)	(13.89%)
Total	10,336,592	10,366,937	33.56%	30,345	0.29%
Total Cooperative Program Budget	30,676,380	30,890,325	100.00%	213,945	0.70%

2023 Challenge: 50% IMB; 50% IMPACT Mississippi

2024 Challenge: 50% IMB; 25% IMPACT Mississippi; 25% Disaster Relief